Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 11:39 AM

To: mtcl@income.com.sg; MTSurvey@income.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING QX 1118K (SLA 2075Z) (CNB) & PA 8002Y (NTUC) ON
25/05/2021

Attachments: Insurer Enquiry — GEARS(PA8002Y).pdf; POLICE REPORT.pdf; ESTIMATE.pdf

Your Ref: TBA
Our Ref: CC2/CNB21008491/e

Hi Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING QX 1118K (SLA 20752) (CNB) & PA 8002Y (NTUC) ON 25/05/2021

We are appointed by Central Narcotics Bureau (CNB) to handle all traffic accident claims involving CNB vehicle.

A copy of the Singapore Traffic Police Report filed is enclosed. As a result of the accident, out client's vehicle has
been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated time, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Please contact me @ 8839 9816, should you require more information.
Kindly arrange survey with following person:
Mr Rick Koh at 87774774

Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach
me at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 | did: 6841-6051
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



